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May 9, 2018 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:   State Board of Regents 
 
FROM:   David L. Buhler 
 
SUBJECT:  Dixie State University – Property Acquisition 
 

Issue 
 

Regent Policy R703, Acquisition of Real Property requires the Board of Regents to approve institutional 
property purchases that exceed $500,000. Dixie State University requests Board approval to purchase 1.29 
acres of property located adjacent to University property south of campus at 955 East 500 South in St. 
George for an agreed upon sales price of $1,130,000 using state appropriated and other institutional funds. 
 

Background 
 

The University is land-locked between the I-15 highway and the surrounding residential neighborhoods. 
The property to be purchased is located to the south of campus directly across the street from the LDS 
Institute building and bordering on I-15.  The property is some of the last remaining vacant land in the area 
that the University has attempted to acquire for many years.  The property has come available for purchase 
and the University would like authorization to make this strategic acquisition for future use.  The University 
has agreed on a purchase price of $1,130,000 with the seller, which is in-between the appraised values 
made by the University ($900,000) and the seller ($1,290,000).  Existing state funds from within the 
University budget will be used for the acquisition of the property. 
 
Additional information about this request may be found in the attached letter from the University with an 
accompanying map and excerpts from both the seller and University property appraisal reports.  
Representatives from Dixie State University will be in attendance at the meeting to provide additional 
information and respond to questions from the Board. 
 

Commissioner’s Recommendation 
 

The Commissioner recommends that the Board authorize Dixie State University to acquire property located 
at approximately 955 East 500 South in St. George, Utah. 
 
 
                   _______________________________                                                              
        David L. Buhler 
        Commissioner of Higher Education 
 
DLB/KLH/RPA 
Attachments 
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